Craig, Sondra

From: Kevin Pape <kpap@vierbicher.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 8:31 AM
To: Craig, Sondra

Cc: Tom Stroka; Chloé Knaak

Subject: Shrine of Our Lady Guadalupe

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Due By: Friday, October 18, 2024 4:00 PM

Flag Status: Flagged

*** CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe. ***

Sondra, The Town Board of the Town of Shelby tabled the CSM at their meeting last night. They felt they needed
additional time to consult with their attorney regarding the project.

I'm assuming this doesn't affect the City schedule for any reason? The Town was willing to work with us and
have a special session 10/29 if necessary, which | will likely request.

Also, when do you typically send the links to join meetings remotely?
thanks,

Kevin J. Pape, PE, PLS
Surveying Project Manager

Vierbicher
999 Fourier Drive, Suite 201
Madison, WI 53717

Call / Text / Fax - (608) 821-3955
Cell - (608) 445-0391

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the intended
recipient(s). If you are not the named recipient you should not read, distribute or copy this
e-mail.



Data contained in this message are instruments of service, protected by copyright law, and
intended for use and reference relative only to the specific project they describe. These
files may not be copied, modified, or released to a third party without the direct permission
of Vierbicher.

The receiver warrants that it will not reproduce or otherwise make use of the data in any
endeavor not directly related to the project for which it was produced.

The receiver agrees to assume all risk of the use of the information and to waive any claim
that it could allege against Vierbicher. The Receiver also agrees to defend Vierbicher against
any claim brought by a third party based on the Receiver’s use of the information provided and
to indemnify Vierbicher for any cost, loss or damage to Engineer resulting in any way the use
of the information by the Receiver.



